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NOTICE
TO: MEMBERS OF THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION
DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES AND NEWS MEDIA
FROM: COMMISSIONER TERRY HILL, MADAM CHAIR
DATE: MARCH 15, 2024

THE KNOX COUNTY COMMISSION IS SCHEDULED TO MEET FOR AN INFORMATIONAL
WORKSHOP AND PUBLIC MEETING ABOUT THE KNOX COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN PURSUANT TO T.C.A. § 13-3-304 ON THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2024 AT 2:00 P.M. IN
THE SMALL ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, 400 WEST MAIN
STREET, KNOXVILLE.

NOTE: Those wishing to speak regarding the Knox County Comprehensive Land Use and Transportation Plan
agenda item can sign up via the Commission website at commission.knoxcountyin.gov, by emailing
commission@knoxcounty.org or calling the office at 865-215-2534. The deadline to sign up to speak is
Wednesday, March 20, 2024, at 4.00 p.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Welcome/Introductory Remarks

Public Forum

Comprehensive Land Use and Transportation Plan Presentation
Questions and Discussion

Closing Comments
Adjournment
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